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The NCCMH's e-bulletin contains Internet links to the latest mental health news, including clinical news, health and social care guidance, publications and policy. Read the latest news below or use the news archive to find news items from the past. Issues of our e-bulletin are published every two months. To get the e-bulletin delivered by E-mail, click here. To unsubscribe, please send a message to admin@nccmh.org.uk with the subject heading 'Unsubscribe NCCMH E-bulletin'. 


American Psychiatric Association (APA): http://www.psych.org/
· APA Releases New Guidelines on the Treatment of Major Depressive Disorder
Audit Commission: http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/
· Auditors' Local Evaluation of NHS Trusts and Primary Care Trusts 2009/10 – report 
British Medical Association (BMA): http://www.bma.org.uk/
· BMA challenges chancellor's productivity claim
· New GPC guidance on commissioning
· NHS reform: cooperation not competition, says BMA
· Potential benefits of health White Paper could be undermined by increased competition, says BMA
Care Quality Commission (CQC): http://www.cqc.org.uk/
· A new system of regulation for adult social care and independent health care providers
· Assessments of quality for heath and adult social care in 2010/11 – response to consultation
· CQC publishes the views of 17,000 people using community mental health services
· Our first annual report into mental health published
· Working with children to prevent crime needs better evaluation, say inspectors – report 
Centre for Mental Health: http://www.centreformentalhealth.org.uk/
· The economic and social costs of mental health problems in 2009/10 – report 
Clinical Knowledge Summaries (PRODIGY) / SCHINN: http://www.cks.library.nhs.uk/ 
· Alcohol problem drinking – new topic
Cochrane Collaboration: http://www.cochrane.org/ 
    New systematic reviews: 
· Intensive care management for severe mental illness
· Levomepromazine for schizophrenia
· Pharmacological treatment for depression during opioid agonist treatment for opioid dependence
    Updated systematic reviews:

· Hypnotherapy for smoking cessation
· Oestrogens and progestins for preventing and treating postpartum depression
· Opiate treatment for opiate withdrawal in newborn infants
· Sedatives for opiate withdrawal in newborn infants
· Zotepine versus other atypical antipsychotics for schizophrenia
    New protocols:

· Comparison of protocols and registry entries to published reports for randomised controlled trials
· Home visiting for socially disadvantaged mothers
· Interventions based on the Theory of Mind cognitive model for autism spectrum disorder (ASD)
· Memory rehabilitation for people with multiple sclerosis
· Use of electronic health records to support smoking cessation
New titles:  
· A beta for the longitudinal prediction of Alzheimer's disease dementia and other dementias in people (Dementia and Cognitive Improvement Group)
· Antipsychotic combinations for schizophrenia (Schizophrenia Group)

· Aripiprazole for neuroleptic induced hyperprolactinaemia (Schizophrenia Group)

· Clozapine for psychosis in adults with intellectual disabilities (Developmental, Psychosocial and Learning Problems Group)

· Deregistered - Pharmacological interventions for mixed or unspecified personality disorder (Developmental, Psychosocial and Learning Problems Group)

· Generalist outreach clinics for primary care and rural hospital settings (Effective Practice and Organisation of Care Group)

· Implementation of treatment guidelines for specialist mental health care (Schizophrenia Group)

· Pharmacological interventions for adjustment disorders in adults (Depression, Anxiety and Neurosis Group)

· Pharmacological interventions for treating pre-existing and ante-natal depression during pregnancy (Depression, Anxiety and Neurosis Group)

· Psychological interventions for post traumatic stress disorder and co-morbid substance use disorder (Depression, Anxiety and Neurosis Group)
Smoking cessation advice for people with serious mental illness (Schizophrenia Group)

· Psychosocial treatment interventions for substance misusing mothers with children (Drugs and Alcohol Group)

· Risperidone for psychosis-induced aggression or agitation (Schizophrenia Group)

Department of Health (DH): http://www.dh.gov.uk/
· 4,200 New Health Visitors to Boost Young Children's and Families' Health and Wellbeing
· Better health for children, young people and their families
· Content restored from archive: Mental Capacity Act
· Department of Health - Spending Review 2010
· Development of services for people with learning disabilities or mental illness in England – report 
· Essence of Care 2010 – guidance 
· GP Patient Survey July 2009 to June 2010 National Results
· Liberating the NHS: An Information Revolution – consultation

· Liberating the NHS: Greater choice and control – consultation

· Local accountability will drive better dementia services
· New support for GPs will cut the costs of commissioning
· NHS Direct services and new NHS 111 number
· NHS Launches Choice and Information Revolution
· No Plans to Implement Generic Substitution of Medicines – response to consultation
· Princess Royal Trust for Carers survey on carers
· Publication of the National Dementia Declaration
· Quality outcomes for people with dementia: Building on the work of the National Dementia Strategy – guidance

· Reaching out to carers innovation fund 2010/2011
· Reform of Department of Health Public Bodies – review
· Review agrees value of a core Summary Care Record
· Secure mental health services – guidance 
· 'Six Lives' – the provision of public services to people with learning disabilities progress report – report

· Strategies to achieve cost-effective prescribing: guidance for primary care trusts and clinical commissioning groups – guidance

· Your choice of GP practice: a consultation on enabling people to register with the GP practice of their choice – response to consultation

E-Health Insider: http://www.e-health-insider.com/
· Osborne tells NHS to support social care
European Medicines Agency (EMEA): http://www.emea.europa.eu/
      Referrals procedures started for:

· Escitalopram, Escitalopram
· Galantamine Stada, Galantamine
      CHMP revised EPARs on:

· Comtan, Entacapone, Revision: 15, Authorised
· Comtess, Entacapone, Revision: 17, Authorised
· Cymbalta, Duloxetine, Revision: 12, Authorised

· Neupro, Rotigotine, Revision: 9, Authorised

· Oprymea, Pramipexole, Revision: 4, Authorised

· Pramipexole Teva, Pramipexole, Revision: 4, Authorised

· Suboxone, Buprenorphine/naloxone, Revision: 5, Authorised

· Sycrest, Asenapine, Revision: 0, Authorised

· Thymanax, Aglomelatine, Revision: 2, Authorised

· Xeristar, Duloxetine, Revision 13, Authorised

· Xyrem, Sodium oxybate, Revision 12, Authorised

      Press release: 
· European Medicines Agency updates on the review of Pandemrix and reports of narcolepsy
Food and Drug Administration (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/
      Approvals and tentative approvals:
· Alprazolam (anda # 090248) Boca Pharma approval

· Atomoxetine hydrochloride (anda # 079016) Aurobindo Pharm approval

· Atomoxetine hydrochloride (anda # 079017) Zydus Pharms USA approval

· Atomoxetine hydrochloride (anda # 079018) Sandoz approval

· Atomoxetine hydrochloride (anda # 079022) Teva Pharms approval

· Carbidopa; levodopa; entacapone (anda # 079085) Sun Pharm Inds Inc tentative approval

· Donepezil hydrochloride (anda # 077344) Teva tentative approval

· Donepezil hydrochloride (anda # 090290) Sandoz tentative approval

· Duloxetine hydrochloride (anda # 090728) Zydus Pharms USA tentative approval
· Gilenya (nda # 022527) Novartis approval

· Latuda (nda # 200603) Sunovion Pharma, Inc. approval

· Levetiracetam (anda # 090461) Tris Pharma Inc approval

· Levetiracetam (anda # 090515) Hetero Drugs Ltd approval

· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 077854) Mylan approval
· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 078551) Watson Labs approval

· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 078894) Alembic Ltd approval

· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 090190) Sandoz approval
· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 090241) Teva Pharms approval

· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 090781) Glenmark Generics approval

· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 090865) Torrent Pharms approval

· Pramipexole dihydrochloride (anda # 091450) Breckenridge Pharm approval

· Topiramate (anda # 090353) Wockhardt USA approval
· Zolpidem tartrate (anda # 078179) Actavis South approval

· Zolpidem tartrate (anda # 078483) Synthon Pharms tentative approval


Press announcements:

· FDA acts against 5 electronic cigarette distributors
· FDA approves first oral drug to reduce MS relapses
· FDA approves injectable drug to treat opioid-dependent patients
· FDA approves Latuda to treat schizophrenia in adults
External links:
· FDA panel recommends approval of naltrexone injection (Vivitrol) for patients addicted to opioid analgesics
· FDA panel votes against reclassification of dextromethorphan
Health Information Resources (formerly National Library for Health): http://www.library.nhs.uk/ 


Behind the Headlines:

· ADHD genes only part of the story
· Antipsychotic drugs and blood clots
· Exercise link to low depression
· Can celery boost the memory?
· Genes 'affect alcohol tolerance'
· Memory drug studied in mice
· Smoking linked to Alzheimer's risk
· Vitamin B12 clue to dementia 

· Walking and dementia studied

What’s New:

· Annual Evidence Update on Alzheimer's Disease and Dementia: 13-17 September 2010
· Annual Evidence Update on CAM for Depression: 4-8 October 2010 

· Annual Evidence Update on Depression: 4-8 October 2010
· Annual Evidence Update on Ethnicity: 18-22 October 2010
Health Technology Assessment (HTA) programme: http://www.hta.ac.uk

News:
· Treatments for postnatal depression assessed

Published research:

· A pragmatic randomised controlled trial to compare antidepressants with a community-based psychosocial intervention for the treatment of women with postnatal depression: the RESPOND trial (Sharp).
· Group cognitive behavioural therapy for postnatal depression: a systematic review of clinical effectiveness, cost effectiveness and value of information analyses (Stevenson).
· Relapse prevention in UK Stop Smoking Services: current practice, systematic reviews of effectiveness and cost-effectiveness analysis (Colman).
Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT): http://www.iapt.nhs.uk/ 
· Key IAPT Workforce Documents Published
· PWP Best Practice Guide Published
Joseph Rowntree Foundation (JRF): http://www.jrf.org.uk/
· Response to Liberating the NHS: commissioning for patients
· Response to Liberating the NHS: Transparency in outcomes - a framework for the NHS
· Shaping public spending priorities for adult social care
Kings Fund: http://www.kingsfund.org.uk/

News:
· Doctors sceptical about the benefits of health reforms according to new survey
· The King's Fund response to An Information Revolution and Greater choice and control - two consultations launched by the DH today
· The King's Fund response to the Comprehensive Spending Review
· Too far, too fast: The King's Fund verdict on coalition health reforms

Publications:
· Implementing the End of Life Care Strategy
· The quality of care in general practice
Medical Research Council (MRC): http://www.mrc.ac.uk/
· New strategy advocates joint approach to ageing research challenges
· Scientists discover gene that controls stem cells in central nervous system
Mental Health Alliance: http://www.mentalhealthalliance.org.uk/ 
· New briefing on Supervised Community Treatment (SCT) arrangements
MIND: http://www.mind.org.uk/
· Mind launches mental health toolkit for prosecutors and advocates
· Mind responds to CQC survey of service user experiences
· Mind responds to government plans for a new mental health strategy
· New report shows we still need to talk
National electronic Library for Medicines (NeLM): http://www.nelm.nhs.uk/
· A meta-analysis of the risk of acute extrapyramidal symptoms with intramuscular antipsychotics for the treatment of agitation
· Antidepressants in short-term treatment of binge eating disorder: systematic review and meta-analysis
· Antidepressives seem ineffective in acute bipolar depression
· Antipsychotic drugs may increase risk of VTE
· Anxiolytic and hypnotic use associated with increased mortality?
· BBC investigation into methadone spat out for resale ("spit-meth")
· BMJ 'Head to Head': Should NHS mental health services fear the private sector?
· CADTH review: Pharmacological strategies for smoking cessation
· CADTH: Inpatient treatment for borderline personality disorder 

· Cohort study shows increased risk of death beginning and after opiate substitution treatment in primary care
· Combinations of atypical antipsychotic not beneficial in acute bipolar disorder
· Combined use of electroconvulsive therapy and antipsychotics in schizophrenia: the Indian evidence. A review and a meta-analysis
· Conference report: Study finds around a third of patients prescribed increased doses of antidepressants had poor adherence to initial regimen
· Drug in development: buprenorphine implants for opioid dependence
· Early antidepressive therapy effective and better than supportive care for post-natal depression
· Effectiveness of current treatment approaches for benzodiazepine discontinuation: a meta-analysis 

· Evidence for antidepressant of choice for depression in Parkinson's disease
· Factors associated with medication non-adherence in patients suffering from schizophrenia: a cross-sectional study in a universal coverage health-care system 

· Fish-oil supplements in pregnancy don't seem to benefit mother or baby
· Impact of cholinesterase inhibitors on behavioral and psychological symptoms of Alzheimer's disease: a meta-analysis 
· Impact of supervision of methadone consumption on deaths related to methadone overdose (1993-2008): analyses using OD4 index in England and Scotland
· Impact of the 2004 Food and Drug Administration pediatric suicidality warning on antidepressant and psychotherapy treatment for new-onset depression
· Improving mental health services for veterans 

· Legal highs and the challenges for policy makers 

· Maternal methadone maintenance dose not related to severity of neonatal abstinence
· Medication adherence in crisis?
· Mentally disordered or lacking capacity? Lessons for management of serious deliberate self harm 

· No difference between first and second generation antipsychotics in effects on depressive symptoms
· Reboxetine: meta-analysis including unpublished data suggests lack of efficacy in acute depression
· Review: Cognitive impairment and dementia in patients with Parkinson's disease
· Revised dementia strategy prioritises reduction in use of antipsychotics in dementia
· Seroquel approved as add-on treatment of major depressive episodes
· Study shows combination of antipsychotic medication with psychosocial intervention improves outcomes of early stage schizophrenia
· Sustained response versus relapse: the pharmacotherapeutic goal for obsessive-compulsive disorder
· Systematic review and meta-analysis of efficacy of antidepressants in treating the negative symptoms of chronic schizophrenia
National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE): http://www.nice.org.uk/ 
· Chronic fatigue syndrome/ Myalgic encephalomyelitis: review proposal consultation
· New guidance to improve quality of life for children and young people in care
· NICE calls for action on dementia care
· NICE draft guidance extends recommendations on Alzheimer's drugs
· NICE launches database to cut inappropriate GP referrals
· NICE requests more data on aripiprazole for schizophrenia
· NICE to launch new online resource for GPs
National Mental Health Development Unit (NMHDU): http://www.nmhdu.org.uk/
· Mental Wellbeing Checklist available to download
· New edition of the Mental Well-being Impact Assessment Toolkit
· Peer Support Initiatives- Shared Practice Examples
· Tender for Promoting Age Equality in Mental Health Project
· University helps to develop free dual diagnosis e-learning course
National Treatment Agency for Substance Misuse (NTA): http://www.nta.nhs.uk/
· Drug addicts get more help to recover in the community
· Drug Treatment in 2009-10 – report 

· Fewer young adults seek help for cocaine and crack use
· Groundbreaking new NTA research offers new hope for drug addicts
· NTA issues ‘free mapping’ tool to prison drug workers
NHS Alliance: http://www.nhsalliance.org/
· NHS Alliance White Paper 'Liberating the NHS' Consultation Response [membership required]
NHS Confederation: http://www.nhsconfed.org/
· Being a good research partner: the virtues and rewards - briefing
· Capital challenge: improving healthcare in London - briefing
· Choice and information are the central components of improved NHS standards of care
· Mental Health Network responds to CQC Mental Health act report
· Mental Health Network responds to CQC patient survey of community mental health services
· NHS Confederation called to give evidence to Health Select Committee
· NHS Confederation calls for action on health reforms
· NHS Confederation issues warning on NHS finance pressures
· Putting GP-led commissioning into practice – discussion paper

· Reducing mental health costs a key test of NHS reforms
· The foundations of good governance
NHS Information Centre: http://www.ic.nhs.uk/ 
· More people with mental health problems are being made subject to compulsory care, says new report
· Quarterly analysis of Mental Capacity Act 2005, Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards Assessments (England) 2010/11 – report 

· Statistics on NHS stop smoking services in England - April 2010 to June 2010 – report 
Office for National Statistics (ONS): http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
· Adult Mental Health Benchmarking Toolkit - 2008/09 [Scotland]

· Anti-social Behaviour Family Intervention Projects - Monitoring and Evaluation (NatCen) - April 2009 - March 2010
· Assessments and Social Services for Adults, Wales - 2009-10
· NHS Smoking Cessation Service Statistics (Scotland) - 1st April 2008 to 31st March 2010
· Patterns of Specialist Mental Health Usage in England
· Statistics from the Northern Ireland Drug Misuse Database - 1st April 2009 - 31st March 2010 – report 

· Statistics on Smoking Cessation Services in Northern Ireland - 2009/10
Regional Drug and Therapeutics Centre: http://www.nyrdtc.nhs.uk/ 
· Antipsychotic use in the elderly with dementia
Rethink: http://www.rethink.org/
· GP survey underlines BMA warnings over NHS plans
· Mental health services "breaching human rights", says Rethink
· Rethink response to CQC survey 

Royal College of General Practitioners (RCGP): http://www.rcgp.org.uk/
· New RCGP Essential Knowledge Update and Challenge!
· RCGP launches toolkit for Primary Care Federations
· RCGP releases White Paper Framework and Commissioning Paper
· RCGP submits White Paper response
· RCGP to launch centre for commissioning
· RCGP update on Health White Paper
Royal College of Physicians (RCP): http://www.rcplondon.ac.uk/
· RCP comments on the launch of the Department of Health's 'An Information Revolution' consultation
Royal College of Psychiatrists (RCPsych): http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/
· Compelling new report shows why mental health ‘must be at the heart of public health’
· Good Psychiatric Practice: Confidentiality and Information Sharing (2nd edition) – report 

· MARSIPAN: Management of Really Sick Patients with Anorexia Nervosa – report 

· Psychiatric Services for Children and Adolescents with Intellectual Disabilities – report 

· RCPsych helps form a united front against dementia
· RCPsych responds to NHS Information Centre statistics on compulsory treatment
· Reducing the number of deaths in patients with anorexia nervosa
· Response to NICE draft guidance on Alzheimer's drugs
Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain (RPSGB): http://www.rpsgb.org.uk/
· Further submissions made about the Government’s health White Paper
· We respond to Equity and Excellence: Liberating the NHS
Sainsbury Centre for Mental Health (SCMH): http://www.scmh.org.uk/
· Mental ill health and offending among veterans need to be better understood, says new report
· Centre for Mental Health welcomes spending review pledges on talking therapies and diversion
· Women prisoners with personality disorder going 'under the radar' says Centre for Mental Health - report
Scottish Medicines Consortium (SMC): http://www.scottishmedicines.org/
· Not recommended for use within NHS Scotland: Agomelatine (Valdoxan) for use in the treatment of depression as there is no comparative data from clinical studies with existing second line antidepressants using depression as the primary outcome, and the manufacturer did not present a sufficiently robust economic analysis to gain acceptance by the SMC.
University of Central Lancashire: http://www.uclan.ac.uk/
· Findings and Outcomes of the Delivering Race Equality community engagement programme 2005 -2008
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